

Re: Finalisation of SMV 8012T

Assessment Dept <assessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>

Thu 14/10/2021 12:25 AM

To: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; claims <claims@bifrostauto.com>

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Lim,

We confirm finalisation at L/S \$8,050.00 with 7 repair days.

Thank you.

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

Regards,

Suanne Tan

Motor Claims Department

On 13 Oct 2021, at 10:43 AM, TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Hi Suanne

Attached is the amended estimate of SMV 8012T

Recommended amended COR is LS \$ 8,050.00 with 7 repair days, subjected to the approval of the insurance company.

Please confirm your acceptance of our COR offer and send the LOD and all the necessary documents to our Case Handler Ms Denise Tay ASAP.

Best Regards,

TG Lim | Automotive Assessor**LKK Auto Consultants**Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: TeowGuan@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

<amended estimate of SMV 8012T.pdf>